

SUSAN CHRUSCIEL, PMP

25 Hickory Place C12, Chatham, NJ 07928 * 973-303-0135 (c) / 973-908-8190 (h)
susan.chrusciel@gmail.com * <http://www.linkedin.com/in/schrusciel>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Passionate project manager and process improvement specialist with over 13 years of experience in pharmaceutical industry. MBA with strong scientific and laboratory background complementing extensive knowledge of pharmaceutical drug development, market research, product lifecycle management, outsourcing models and forecasting. Successfully built and led cross-functional teams to meet timelines, budget and achieve superior quality results. Experienced in:

- Global Virtual Teams
- Cross functional team leadership
- Process Improvement
- Vendor Management
- Data Review
- CDISC Standards and FDA regulations
- Protocol Development
- Training
- Budgets and forecasting
- Strategic Planning
- Project Management Processes & Tools

EXPERIENCE

Toastmasters International, District 83

2014 – Present

Area Director / Club Sponsor / Club President / Vice President, Public Relations

- Founded new community club in Edison, NJ. Developed leadership team, advertised club in local press and on social media, recruited members, held demo events and served as inaugural club President. Club successfully chartered September 20, 2016. Awarded Leadership Excellence Award by Toastmasters International.
- As Area 22 Director, responsible for the oversight of five Toastmasters clubs, club officers and approximately 200 members. Planned and held two successful large events for area while working with clubs individually to help them meet member needs and improve corporate relations. Awarded with Distinguished Area Award from District 83.
- Served as Vice President, Public Relations, for advanced club with declining membership. Ran multiple public relation campaigns to increase membership resulting in 60% membership increase.
- Highest educational award from Toastmasters, Distinguished Toastmaster anticipated in 2017 for superior communication and leadership skills.

Bayer, Whippany, NJ

2012 - 2016

Senior Lead Data Manager / Study Data Manager (Contract)

- Created global project to improve departmental relations among internal stakeholders. Developed business plan, budget, schedule and promotional materials. Pitched project to global leadership and was approved for Q2 2016 implementation. Project resulted in 25% improvement in staff morale and working relationships by Q3 2016.
- Managed outsourced project that at time of assignment was severely behind in deliverables with less than six months prior to final deadlines and limited project support. Built strong relationships with both internal and outsourced teams. Achieved high quality deliverable on time and within prepared budget and presented lessons learned presented departmental meeting. Received multiple company awards for performance.
- Served as data management project leader for multiple new drug compounds with multiple ongoing studies per compound. Successfully managed subteams of 2-5 members to achieve all project timelines for regulatory submissions within approved budgets.
- Improved data process to ensure higher database quality for clinical projects. New process was successfully implemented department wide and resulting in 55% increase in quality.
- Served as author and reviewer of all clinical study documents, plans and reports for assigned studies and projects to ensure accuracy, quality, and feasibility.
- Provided and developed group training and development activities. Co-led departmental book discussion on *The 8th Habit* by Steven Covey leading to greater employee satisfaction and engagement per departmental survey.
- Served in cross functional collaboration with Pittsburgh office to support company-wide training of IT personnel in communication and leadership skills as part of global initiative. Awarded Shining Performance Award for assisting sister organization.

SUSAN CHRUSCIEL, PMP

25 Hickory Place C12, Chatham, NJ 07928 * 973-303-0135 (c) / 973-908-8190 (h)
susan.chrusciel@gmail.com * <http://www.linkedin.com/in/schrusciel>

Imclone Systems, Bridgewater, NJ

2011 - 2012

Clinical Data Manager (*Contract*)

Led multiple late stage oncology trials including CRO oversight of vendors, to ensure quality of clinical projects and projects delivered within approved timelines. All studies successfully submitted to regulatory authorities on time and within prescribed budget.

Novo Nordisk, Princeton, NJ

2010 – 2011

Clinical Data Analyst (*Contract*)

Improved method of tracking results to address potential data problems by creating new review listings and presented solution to global study team resulting in increased quality and shortened timelines for pivotal clinical trials

Covance, Princeton, NJ

2007 –2009

Clinical Data Coordinator 2

Successfully managed clinical data projects for several large phase II-IV studies for external pharmaceutical clients. All projects were completed with high quality on time and within budget while insuring excellent timely communication with clients leading to high client satisfaction and due to client requests for assignment to projects received two promotions in 18 month period.

Schering - Plough, Union, NJ

2004 - 2007

Assistant Scientist

EDUCATION

Master of Business, Administration, Pharmaceutical Management, Marketing

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey, Rutgers Business School, Newark, NJ (May 2012)

- Capstone course involved semester long team consulting project to develop business and marketing plan for small firm seeking to license technology for tamper resistant opiod formulations to pharmaceutical companies. Sponsor satisfaction with project resulted in invitation to present report to executive management.
- Specific coursework in pharmaceutical outsourcing, pharmaceutical business models, industry regulations, contracts and project management

Bachelor of Science, Biology, Philosophy

University of Scranton, Scranton, PA (May 2004)

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Project Management Professional (PMP)

Project Management Institute

PMP #2042674 (June 2017)

THERAPEUTIC EXPERIENCE

Oncology (NSCLC, bladder cancer, multiple myeloma, sarcoma, breast), **Respiratory** (interstitial pulmonary fibrosis, asthma, COPD), **CV/Metabolic** (Diabetes types I & II, PE, DVT, anemia), **Neurological** (epilepsy), **Infectious Diseases** (HIV, Hepatitis C, rhinovirus, adenovirus), **Immunology** (SLE, rheumatoid arthritis), **Vaccines** (meningococcal meningitis, tetanus), **Women's Health** (IUS, contraceptives, endometriosis, fibroids), **Diagnostic Imaging** (MRI contrasts)